From: Bettina Kappeler

To: Norfolk Vanguard

Cc: "Julia.Paul@bmub.bund.de"; Nico Nolte; Kai Triimpler

Subject: Proposed Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm - Notification under the EIA Regulation
Date: 23 February 2017 13:41:35

Dear Ms Wilding,
Dear Sir or Madam,

| herewith confirm the receipt of the above mentioned notifications for the Vanguard Offshore
Wind Farm Project.

Germany would like to participate in the EIA procedure for this project.

Please consider the signatory of this e-mail as contact for any further correspondence.

Yours sincerely,
By order
Bettina Kappeler

Bundesamt fiir Seeschifffahrt und Hydrographie (BSH)/
Federal Maritime and Hydrographic Agency
Bettina Kdppeler (M5202)

Maritime Raumordnung / Maritime Spatial Planning
Bernhard-Nocht-Str. 78 Tel: +49 (0) 40 3190-3522

20359 Hamburg Fax: +49 (0) 40 3190-5000
http://www.bsh.de/ email: bettina.kaeppeler@bsh.de
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